New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
March 13, 1954
Tage 2

(g) That the manner and method of the proposed dual completion is
mechanically feasible and practical,

(h) That by copy of this letter of application, all offset operators
are notified of the proposed dual completion.

Therefore, Gulf Oil Corporation requests that the 0il Conservation
commission grant permission to the applicant to dually complete the subject
w211l as proposed in this application,

Respectfully submitted,

VAL SIGNEC

=Y
. f. TAYLCR
C. Fo Ta7LOR
Area Production Superintendent

A3Lipteg

cc: Atlantic iefining Company
McClintic Building
fidland, Texas

Humble 0il & Refining Co.
Box 2347
Hobbs, New Mexico

Shell 0il Company
Box 1957
Hobbs, New Mexico

Wwarren Petroleum Corporation
Box 67
Monument, New Mexico






